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Arizona Corporation Commission
1200 W. Washington St.

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Re:  Affidavits of Publication in Relation to AEPCO’s Rate Application,
Docket No. E-017734-09-0472

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed are the original and 13 copies of the Affidavits of Publication confirming
published notice in this matter in the Arizona Daily Star, the Kingman Daily Miner, the Sierra
Vista Herald and Bisbee Daily Review and the Eastern Arizona Courier. Your assistance in

relation to this matter is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

GALLAGHER & KENNEDY, P.A.

Michael M. Grant

MMG/plp
10421-59/2377680

Enclosures

cc (w/enclosures): Gary Pierson

Original and 13 copies filed with Docket
Control this 23" day of March, 2010.




TUCSON NEWSPAPERS
Tucson, Arizona

STATE OF ARIZONA)
COUNTY OF PIMA)

Debbie Capanear, being first duly sworn deposes and
says: that she is the Legal Advertising Representative
of TNI PARTNERS, commonly known as TUCSON
NEWSPAPERS, a General Partnership organized and
existing under the laws of the State of Arizona, and that
it prints and publishes the Arizona Daily Star, a daily
newspaper printed and published in the City of Tucson,
Pima County, State of Arizona, and having a general
circulation in said City, County, State and elsewhere,
and that the attached

Legal Notice

was printed and published correctly in the entire issue
of the said Arizona Daily Star on each of the following

dates, to-wi ¢ \
> dauany (1 & 20, 80P
Qﬂéé@ 8 ﬂ,ﬁfm

Sﬁnbed and sworn to before me this 9\7 day of
M\/(/LMVI R0 [0

i @97 ltts,

otary y Public

45T\ SILVIA H DEZ
S %) Notary Public—Arizona
O pima County

=" Expires 12/15/2013

My commission expires

TNI AD NO. (Q Qqq 3619




PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING ON THE
RATE APPLICATION OF
? ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE, INC.
DOCKET NO. E-01773A-09-0472

The Arizona Electric Power Cooperative, Inc. (“AEPCO” or “Cooperative”) serves the
power needs of four Class A all-requirements members (“ARMs”) comprised of Anza
Electric Cooperative, Inc., Trico Electric Power Cooperative, Inc., Duncan Valley Electric
Cooperative, Inc. and Graham County Electric Cooperative, Inc. and two Class A partial-
requirements members (“PRMs”) comprised of Mohave County Electric Cooperative,
Inc. and Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. AEPCO also prov1des power
to varlous other classes of customers.

On October 1, 2009, AEPCO filed an application w1th the Arizona Corporation
Commission (“Commission”) for an overall rate increase of 2.41 percent, a Debt Service
Coverage ratio of 1.35 and operating income of approximately $3.4 million. AEPCO’s
’ apphcatron calls for a decrease of 2.83 percent for the ARM rates and a 5.39 percent
mCreas in PRM rates. The impact of AEPCO’s proposed wholesale rates on the retail
consumer is difficult to estimate because AEPCO’s members have different retail rate
levels and structures. In general however, AEPCO estimates that generation rate costs
account for approximately 55 percent of the end user’s rates. Based on that assumption,
AEPCO estimates a 1.6 percent decrease in the rates of the customers of its ARMs and

a 3 percent increase in the rates of the customers of its PRMs. '

If you have any questions concerning how the Cooperative’s rate proposal will affect
your bill or have other substantive questions about this application, you may contact
Geoff Oldfather at Arizona Electric Power Cooperative, Inc., 1000 South Highway 80,
Benson, Arizona 85602, (520) 586-5465 or by email at goldfather@ssw.coop.

The Commission’s Utilities Division Staff has not yet made a recommendation regarding
the Cooperative’s rate proposal, and the Commission will determine the appropriate
rate relief to be granted based on the evidence of record in this proceeding. The
Commission is not bound by the proposals made by the Cooperative, Staff, or any
intervenors and, therefore, the final rates approved in this docket may be lower or
higher than the rates described above. - ‘ '

How You C@ View or Obtain a Copy of the Rate Proposal

Copies of the application and proposed tariffs are available at the Cooperative’s offices
at 1000 South Highway 80, Benson, Arizona and at the Commission’s Docket Control
Center at 1200 West Washington, Phoenix, Arizona and its Tucson offices, 400 West
Congress, Suite 218, Tucson, Arizona and on the internet via the Commrssron website
(/www.azcc.gov/) using the e docket function. » :

. Public Hearing Informatxon
The Commission will hold a hearmg on this matter begmnmg August 17, 2010,

at 10:00 a.m., at the Commrsswns offices, Room 222, 400 West Congress, Tucson,
Arizona.

Public comments will be taken at the beginning of the first day of the hearing. In-
addition, written public comments may be submitted by mailing a letter referencing
Docket No. E 01773A-09-0472 to Arizona Corporation Commission, Consumer Services
Section, 1200 West Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007, or by email. For a form to use and
instructions on how to e-mail comments to the Commission, go to http://www.azcc.

gov/divisions/utilities/forms/public_ comment.pdf. If you require assistance, you may
contact the Consumer Services Section at 1-800-222-7000 or (520) 628—6550




About Intervention

The law provides for an open public hearing at which, under appropriate circumstances,
-interested parties may intervene. Any person or entity entitled by law to intervene and
having a direct and substantial interest in the matter will be permitted to intervene. If
you wish to intervene, you must file an original and 13 copies of a written motion. to
intervene with the Commission no later than April 15, 2010, and mail a copy of the
motion to AEPCO or its counsel and to all parties of record. Your motion must contain
the followmg

1. Your name, address, and telephone number and the name, address and
telephone number of any party upon whom service of documents is to be
made, if not yourself.

2. A short statement of your interest in the proceeding (e.g., a member/
customer of the Cooperative, etc.).

3. A statement certifying that you have mailed a copy of the motion to
intervene to the Cooperatlve or its counsel and to all parties of record in
the case.

The granting of motions to intervene shall be governed by A.A.C. R14-3-105, except that
all motions to intervene must be filed on or before April 15, 2010. If representation by
counsel is required by Rule 31 of the Rules of the Arizona Supreme Court, intervention
will be conditioned upon the intervenor obtaining counsel to represent the intervenor.
For information about requesting intervention, visit the Commission’s website at http://

www.azcc.gov/divisions/utilities/forms/interven.pdf. The  granting of intervention,

among other things, entitles a party to present sworn evidence at the hearing and to

cross-examine other witnesses. However, failure to intervene will not preclude any . |

interested person or entity from appearing at the hearing and providing public comment
on the apphcatlon or from filing written comments in the record of the case.

If you do not intervene in this proceeding, you will receive no further notice of

the proceedings in this docket. However, all documents filed in this docket are

available online (usually within 24 hours after docketing) using the Commission’s
e-Docket function, which is located in the lower right hand corner of the Commission’s

website homepage, www.azcc.gov. RSS feeds are also available using the Commission’s
e-Docket functlon

ADA[Egual Access Information

The Commission does not discriminate on the basis of disability in admission to its
public meetings. Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation
such as a sign language interpreter, as well as request, this document in an alternative
format, by contacting the ADA Coordinator Shaylin Bernal, E-mail SABernal@azcc.gov,
voice phone number (602) 542-3931. Requests should be made as early as possible to
allow time to arrange the accommodatlon

Publish January 11 & 27, 2010 Arizona Daily Star




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Kingman Daily Miner
3015 Stockton Hill Road, Kingman, AZ 86401
web: www.kingmandailyminer.com - e-mail: legals@kingmandailyminer.com
Phone (928) 753-6397, ext. 242 - Fax (928) 753-5661
“Serving Kingman since 1882"

STATE OF ARIZONA )
County of Mohave ) ss.

I, Melinda Mauser, being first duly sworn on her oath says:

That she is the Legals Clerk of THE KINGMAN DAILY MINER

An Arizona corporation, which owns and publishes the Miner,

a Daily Newspaper published in the City of Kingman, County of Mohave,
Arizona, that the notice attached hereto, namely,

Public Notice
Ad. No. 164709

Has, to the personal knowledge of affiant, 11th day of January, 2010
to the 27th day of January, 2010 inclusive without change, interruption or

omission, amounting in 2 insertions, made on the following dates:
1/11, 1/27/2010

“~t€gal Clerk, 1st Day of February, 2010

State of Arizona
County of Mohave

On this 3 day of }M , 20 0

Legal Clerk, whom | know personally to be
the person who signed the above document
and she proved she signed it.

Notary Public %é
My Commission Expires Noveritber 30, 2013




‘ CEE
PUBLIC NOTICE
OF HEARING ON

THE
RATE APPLICA-
TION OF

ARIZONA ELEC-
TRIC POWER

COOPERATIVE,
INC.

DOCKET NO.

- E-01773A-09-047
2
‘The Arizona Electric
Power Cooperative, Inc.
(“AEPCO” or
“Cooperative”) serves the
ower needs of four
lass A all-requirements
members (“ARMs”) com-
rised of Anza Electric
ooperative, Inc., Trico
Electric Power Coopera-
tive, Inc., Duncan Valley
Electric Cooperative, Inc.
and Graham County
Electric Cooperative, Inc.
and two Class A partial-
requirements members
("PRMs”) comprised of
Mohave County Electric
Cooperative, Inc. and
Sulphur Springs Valley
Electric Cooperative, Inc.
AEPCO also provides
power to various other
classes of customers.

On October 1, 2009,
AEPCO filed an applica-
fion with the Arizona Cor-
poration Commission
{*Commission”) for an
overall rate increase of
2.41 percent, a Debt Ser-

vice Coverage ratio of -

1.35 and operating in-
come of approximately
$3.4 million. AEPCO’s

application calls for a de- -

srease of 2.83 percent

r the ARM rates and a
5.39 percent increase in
PRM rates. The impact
of AEPCQ’s proposed

wholesale rates on the -

fatail consumer is difficult
to estimate because
AEPCOQO’s members have
different retail rate levels
and structures. In gener-
al, however, AEPCO es-
timates that generation
rate costs account for ap-
proximately 55 percent of

the end user's rates.
Based on that assump-
tion, AEPCO estimates a
1.6 percent decrease in
the rates of the custom-
ers of its ARMs and a 3
percent increase in the
rates of the customers of
its PRMs.

If you have any ques-
tions concerning how the
Cooperative’s rate propo-
sal will affect your bill or
have other substantive

-~questions.about this ap-

plication, you may con-
tact Geoff Oldfather at
Arizona Electric Power
Cooperative, Inc., 1000
South Highway 80, Ben-
son, Arizona 85602,
(520) 586-5465 or by
email at goldfa-
ther@ssw.coop.

The Commission’s Util-
ities Division Staff has
not yet made a recom-
mendation regarding the
Cooperative’s rate propo-
sal, and the Commission
will determine the appro-
priate rate relief to be
granted based on the ev-
idence of record in this
proceeding. The Com-
mission is not bound by
the proposals made by
the Cooperative, Staff, or
any intervenors and,
therefore, the final rates
approved in this docket
may be lower or higher
than the rates described
above.

How You Can View or

in opy of th

Rate Proposal

Copies of the application
and proposed tariffs are
available at the
Cooperative’s offices at
1000 South Highway 80,
Benson, Arizona and at
the Commission’s Docket
Control Center at 1200
West Washington, Phoe-
nix, Arizona and its Tuc-
son offices, 400 West
Congress, Suite 218,
Tucson, Arizona and on
the internet via the Com-
mission website
(/www.azcc.gov/) using
the e-docket function.

Public Hearing Informa-
tion

The Commission will
hold a hearing on this
matter beginning August
17, 2010, at 10:00 a.m.,
at the Commission’s of-
fices, Room 222, 400

.West Congress, Tucson,

Arizona.

Public comments will be
taken at the beginning of
the first day of the hear-
ing. In addition, written
public comments may be
submitted by mailing a
letter referencing Docket

No. E 01773A-09-0472

to Arizona Corporation
Commission, Consumer
Services Section, 1200
West Washington, Phoe-
nix, AZ 85007, or by
email. For a form to use
and instructions on how

to e-mail comments%@

the Commission, go

http://www.azcc.gov/divi-
sions/util-
ities/forms/public_comme-

nt.pdf. If you require as-

sistance, you may con-
tact the Consumer Ser-
vices Section at
1-800-222-7000 or

(520) 628-6550. ~x

About Intervention

The law provides for an
open public hearing at
which, under appropriate
circumstances, interest-
ed parties may intervene.
Any person or entity enti-
tled by law to intervene
and having a direct and
substantial interest in the
matter will be permitted
to intervene. If you wish
to intervene, you must
file an original and 13
copies of a written mo-
tion to intervene with the
Commission no later
than April 15, 2010, and
mail a copy of the motion
to AEPCO or its counsel
and to all parties of
record. Your motion
must contain the follow-
ing:

1.Your name, address,
and telephone number
and the name, address
and telephone number of

_any party upon whom

service of documents is
to be made, if not your-
self.




2.A short statement of
your interest in the pro-
ceeding (e.g., a mem-
ber/customer of the
Cooperative, etc.).
3.A statement certifying
that you have mailed a
copy of the motion to in-
tervene to the Coopera-
tive or its counsel and to
all parties of record in the
case.

The granting of motions
to intervene shall be gov-
erned by A.A.C.
R14-3-105, except that
all motions to intervene
must be filed on or be-
fore April 15, 2010. If
representation by coun-
sel is required by Rule 31
of the Rules of the Arizo-
na Supreme Court, inter-
vention will-be: condis
tioned upon the interven-
or obtaining counsel to
represent the intervenor,
For information about re-
questing intervention,
visit the Commission’s
website at http://www
azcc.gov/divisions/util-
ities/forms/interven.pdf,
The granting of interven-
tion, among other things,
entitles a party to present
sworn evidence at the
hearing and to cross-ex-
amine other witnesses.
However, failure to_inter-
vene will not preclude
interested per ‘
y from appearing at
earing and providin

ic comment on the

ication or from filing
ritten comments in the

record of the case.

if you do not intervene
in this proceeding, you
will receive no further
notice of the proceed-
ings In this docket.
However, all docu-
ments filed in this
docket are available
online (usually within 24
hours after docketing)
using the Commission’s
e-Docket function, which
is located in the lower
right hand corner of the
Commission’s website
homepage,
www.azcc.gov. RSS
feeds are also available
using the Commission’s
e-Docket function.

EEE

£
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ADA | Acc In-
formation

The Commission does
not discriminate on the
basis of disability in ad-
mission to its public
meetings. Persons with
a disability may request a
reasonable accommoda-
tion such as a sign lan-
guage interpreter, as well
as request, this docu-
ment in an alternative
format, by contacting the
ADA Coordinator Shaylin
Bernal, E-mail SABer-
nal@azcc.gov, voice
phone number
(602) 542-3931.  Re-
quests should be made
as early as possible to al-
low time to arrange the
accommodation.

Published: 1/11 & 1/27/10
Ad. No. 184709



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF ARIZONA )

COUNTY OF COCHISE ) Pamela McElroy being first
duly sworn, deposes and says: That (he) (she) is the Agent to the Publisher of the
SIERRA VISTA HERALD and the BISBEE DAILY REVIEW newspapers printed and
published six days a week in the County of Cochise, State of Arizona, and of general
circulation in the cities of Sierra Vista and Bisbee, County of Cochise, State of Arizona

and elsewhere, and hereto attached

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING ON
RATE, REF: ARIZONA ELECTRIC
POWER COOPERATIVE, INC

was printed and pubtished correctly in the regular and entire issue of said SIERRA VISTA

HERALD and BISBEE DALY REVIEW for 2 issues, that the first was
made on the 11th dayof January 20 10
and the last publication thereof was made onthe  27th day of

January 20 10 that said publication

was made on each of the following dates, to wit:

01/11/10
01/27/10

Request of

Subscribed sworn to before me this 28th day of January

2010

OFFICIAL SEAL
RN JOAN HANCOCK
%) NOTARY PUBLIC - State of Arizona
) COCHISE COUNTY
2% My Comm. Expires May 21, 2012

Notary Public in and for the County of Cochise, State of Arizona

y
_'.1\]\_)/

My Commission Expires:




PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING ON THE
RATE APPLICATION OF
'ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE, INC.

DOCKET NO. E-01773A-09-0472 .

The Anzona Electric Power Cooperatlve Inc. (“AEPCO” or “Cooperatlve”) serves the power needs of
four Class A all-requirements members (“ARMs”) comprised of Anza Electric Cooperative, Inc., Trico
Electric Power Coqperative, Inc., Duncan Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. and Graham County Elec-
tric Cooperative, Inc. and two Class A partial-requirements members (“PRMs”) comprised of Mohave
County Electric Cooperative, Inc. and Sulphur Springs Valley Electric Cooperatlve Inc. AEPCO also
provides power to various other classes of customers, -

On October 1, 2009, AEPCO filed an application with the Arizona Corporatlon Commussnon (“Commis-
sion”) for an overall rate increase of 2.41 percent, a Debt Service Coverage ratio of 1.35 and operat-
ing income of approximately $3.4 million, AEPCO’s application calls for a decrease of 2.83 percent

for the ARM rates and a 5.39 percent_increase in PRM rates. The impact of AEPCO’s proposed
wholesale rates on the_retail consumer is difficult to estimate because AEPCO’s members have differ-
ent retail rate levels and structures. In general, however, AEPCO estimates that generation rate costs

" account for approximately 55 percent of the end user’s rates. Based on that assumptlon AEPCO
estimates a 1.6 percent decrease in the rates of the customers of its ARMs and a 3 percent increase

in the rates of the customers of its PRMs.

If you have any questions concerning how the Cooperative’s rate’ proposal will aﬂ‘ect your bill or have -
other substantive questions about this application, you may contact Geoff Oldfather at Arizona Elec-

tric Power Cooperative,-Inc., 1000 South nghway 80, Benson Arizona 85602, (520) 586-5465 or by '
email at goldfather@ssw.coop,

The Commission’s Utilities Division Staff has not yet made a recommendation regarding tme Cotﬁ’p-
erative’s rate proposal, and the Commission will determine the appropriate rate relief to be granted
based on the evidence of record in this proceeding. The Commission is not bound by the proposals
made by the Cooperative, Staff, or any intervenors and, therefore, the final rates approved in this
docket may be lower or hlgher than the rates described above. ,

w Y anVnw r maCo f the Rate Proposal ;
Copies of the application and proposed tariffs are available at the Cooperative’s offices at 1000 South -
Highway 80, Benson, Arizona and at the Commission’s Docket Control Center at 1200 West Wash-
. ington, Phoenix, Arizona and its Tucson offices, 400 West Congress, Suite 218, Tucson, Arizona and
. on the internet via the Commission website (/www. azce.gov/) using the e- -docket function.
] H ring Informati /
The Commission will hold a hearlng on this matter beginning August 17, 2010 at 10: 00 a.m., at the
Commission’s offices, Room 222, 400 West Congress Tucson, Arizona.
_ Public comments will be taken at the beginning of the first day of the heaﬂng In addmon written
public comments may be submitted by mailing a letter referencing Docket No..E-01773A-09-0472 to
Arizona Corporation Commission, Consumer Services Section, 1200 West Washington, Phoenix, AZ
85007, or by email. For a form to use and instructions on how to e-mail comments to the Commis- ‘%L,a
sion, go to http://iwww.azcc. gov/d|V|S|ons/utllltles/forms/pubI|c_comment pdf. If you require assis- '
tance, you may contact the Consumer Services Section at 1-800-222-7000 or (520) 628-6550.




The law provides for an open public hearing at which, under appropriate circumstances, interested -
parties may intervene. Any person or entity entitled by law to intervene and having a direct and
substantial interest in the matter will be permitted to intervene. If you wish to intervene, you must file
an original and 13 copies of a written motion to intervene with the Commission no later than April 15,

-2010, and mail a copy of the motion to AEPCO or its counsel and to all parties of record. Your motion
must contain the following: ‘ ) : o

1.Your name, address, and telephone number and the name, address and telephone number of any
party upon whom service of documents is to be made, if not yourself. ‘
2. A short statement of your interest in the proceeding (e.g., a member/customer of the Coopertive,
- etc.). . L
3. A statement certifying that you have mailed a copy of the motion to intervene to the Cooperative or
its counsel and to all parties of record in the case. ) , '
The granting of motions to intervene shall be governed by A.A.C. R14-3-105, except that all motions
to intervene must be filed on or before April 15, 2010. - If representation by counsel is required by
‘Rule 31 of the Rules of the Arizona Supreme Court, intervention will be conditioned upon the
intervenor obtaining counsel to represent the intervenor. For information about requesting interven-
tion, visit the Commission’s website at http://www azcc.gov/divisions/utilitiesforms/interven.pdf.
The granting of intervention, among other things, entitles a party to present sworn evidence at the
hearing and to cross-examine other witnesses. However, failure to interv ne will not preclude an
Interested person or entity from appearing at the hearing and providing public comment on the ap-
Dlication or from filing written comments in the record of the case. .

If you do not intervene in this proceeding, you will receive no further notice of the proceed-
ings in this docket. However, all documents filed in this docket are available online (usually
within 24 hours after docketing) using the Commission’s e-Docket function, which is located in the
lower right hand corner of the Commission’s website homepage, www.azce.gov. RSS feeds are

~ also available using the Commission’s e-Docket function.

The Commission does not discriminate on the basis of disability in admission to its public meetings.
Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation such as a sign language inter-
preter, as well as request, this document in an alternative format, by contacting the ADA Coordinator
Shaylin Bernal, E-mail SABernal@azcc.gov, voice phone number (602) 542-3931. Requests should
be made as early as possible to aliow time to arrange the accommodation. ‘

“+

PUBLISHED: JAN. 11, AND 27, 2010




AFFIDAVIT/PROOF OF PUBLICATION

EASTERN ARIZONA COURIER
301A E. Hwy 70 Safford, AZ 85546
Phone: (928)428-2560/Fax:(928)428-5396

E Mail: mwatson @eacourier.com

I, Doris A. Glenn, being duly sworn deposes and says; that
she is the legal clerk of the EASTERN ARIZONA COURIER,
a newspaper published in the City of Safford, Graham County,
Arizona; that the legal described as follows:

Sotier o i s

«Qr/l/{ 200 o ﬁ DorThed QQ/W 2N
( 'mﬁM atine

Docked # £-017729-07-047>.

a copy of which is hereunto attached, was first published in

said rbewspaper in its issue dated !%{/_I' (4(44241@/ % ,
20_]0 and was published in each issue¥) of said

newspaper for__ consecutive weeks/ issues, the last
publication being in the issue dated Ud 14 /’1,(9} /3
20

Signed:C«bM Q. M

i 3EAL
. WATSON

Subscribed and sworn to before me t 1 - giate of Arlzona

W cou
vy Qe Eaglres Do 11 216

/ [ﬂ day of /)/)/1,/ /s =20./0
- If)ﬁw i J% //( )@/&M
Notary Public

My Commission expires: December 11, 2010




- EASTERN ARIZONA COURIER | SAFFORD‘, ARIZONA

4 SECTION D WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2010

PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING ON THE
‘ RATE APPLICATION OF
ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE, INC
DOCKET NO. E-01773A-09-0472

The Arlzona Electric Power Cooperative, Inc. (“AEPCO” or ”Cooperatlve ”) serves the

‘| power needs of four Class A all-requlrements members (“ARMs”) comprised of Anza Electric

Cooperative, Inc., Trico Electric Power. Cooperative, Inc., Duncan Valley Electric Cooperative,
Inc. and Graham County Electric Cooperative, Inc. and two Class A partial-requirements
members (“PRMs”) comprised of Mohave County Electric Cooperative, Inc. and Sulphur
Springs Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. AEPCO also prov1des power to various other classes
of customers.

On October 1, 2009, AEPCO filed an application w1th the Arizona Corporat:on Commlssmn
(“Commission”) for an overall rate increase of 2.41 percent, a Debt Service Coverage ratio
of 1.35 and operating income of approximately $3.4 million. AEPCO’s application calls for
a decrease of 2.83 percent for the ARM rates and a 5.39 percent increase in PRM rates. The
impact of AEPCO’s proposed wholesale rates on the retail consumer is amer is difficult to estimate

| because AEPCO’s members have different retail rate levels and structures. In general, however,

AEPCO estimates that generation rate costs account for approximately 55 percent of the end
user’s rates. Based on that assumption, AEPCO estimates a 1.6 percent decrease in the rates
of the customers of its ARMs and a 3 petcent increase in the rates of the customers of its
PRMs.

If you have any questions concerning how the Cooperatlve s rate proposal will affect your
bill or have other substantive questions about this application, you may contict Geoff
Oldfather at Arizona Electric Power Cooperative, Inc., 1000 South Highway 80, Benson,
Arizona 85602, (520) 586-5465 or by email at goldfather@ssw coop.

The Commission’s Utilities Division Staff has not yet made a recommendation regarding
the Cooperative’s.rate proposal, and the Commission will determine the appropriate rate
relief to be granted based on the evidence of record in this proceeding. The Comnission is
not bound by the proposals made by the Cooperative, Staff, or any intervenors and, herefore,
the final rates approved in this docket may be lower orhigher than the rates descnbed above :

How You Can View or Obtgm a Copy of the Rate Prop_osal

Copies of the application and proposed tariffs are available at the Cooperative’soffices at
1000 South Highway 80, Benson, Arizona and at the Commission’s Docket Contnl Center
at 1200 West Washington, Phoenix, Arizona and its Tucson offices, 400 West Congess, Suite
218, Tucson, Arizona and on the internet via the Commission web51te (/www.axc.gov/)
using the edocket function.

Public Hearing Information
The Commission will hold a hearmg on this matter beginning August 17, 201 at 10:00

a.m., at the Commission’s offices, Room 222, 400 West Congress, Tucson, Arizona.
Public comments will be taken at the beginning of the first day of the hearing. Inaddition,

.| written public comments may be submitted by mailing a letter referencing Doclét No. E-

01773A-09-0472 to Arizona Corporation Commission, Consumer Services Section, 200 West

| Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007, .or by email. For a form to use and instructions o how to

e-mail comments to the Commission, go to http:/ /www.azcc.gov/ divisions/ utilitls /forms
/public_comment.pdf. If you require assistance, you'may contact the Consumes"‘servifdes,
Section at 1-800-222-7000 or (520) 628-6550. . !




About Intervention , 4 : )
The law provides for an open public hearing at which, under appropriate circumstances,

interested parties may intervene. Any person or entity entitled by law to intérvene and having
a direct and substantial interest in the matter will be permitted to intervene If you wish to
intervene, you must file an original and 13 copies of a written motion to intervene with the
Commission no later than April 15, 2010, and mail a copy of the motion to AEPCO or its
counsel and to all parties of record. Your motion must contain the following:

1. Your name, address, and telephone number and the name, address and telephone
number of any party upon whom service of documents is to be made, if not yourself. ,

2. Ashort statement of your interest in the proceeding (e.g., a member/customer of the
Cooperative, etc.). , :

3. A statement certifying that you have mailed a copy of the motion to intervene to the
‘Cooperative or its counsel and to all parties of record in the case.

The granting of motions to intervene shall be governed by A.A.C. R14-3-105, except that-
all motions to intervene must be filed on or before April 15, 2010. If representation by counsel
is required by Rule 31 of the Rules of the Arizona Supreme Court, intervention will be
1 conditioned upon the intervenor obtaining counsel to represent the intervenor. For information
about requesting intervention, visit the Commission’s website at http:/ /www
azce.gov/divisions/utilities/forms/ interven.pdf. The granting of intervention, among other
- things, entitles a party to present sworn evidence at the hearing and to cross-examine other

witnesses. However, failure to intervene will not preclude any interested person or entity
from appearing at the hearing and providing public comment on the application or from
filing written comments in the record of the case. ’

If you do not intervene in this proceeding, you will receive no further notice of the
proceedings in this docket. However, all documents filed in this docket are available
online (usually within 24 hours after docketing) using the Commission’s e-Docket function,
which is located in the lower right hand corner of the Commission’s website homepage,
www.azcc.gov. RSS feeds are also available using the Commission’s eDocket function.

‘ADA/Equal Access Information _ , )

The Commission does not discriminate on the basis of disability in admission to its public
meetings. Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation such as a sign
language interpreter, as well as request, this document in an alternative format, by contactin
the ADA Coordinator Shaylin Bernal, E-mail SABernal@azcc.gov, voice phone number (602
542-3931. Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the
accommodation. '
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2 SECTION C WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 27, 2010

Inc. and Graham County Electric Cooperative, Inc. and two Class A partial-requirements

of 1,35 and operating income.of approximately $3.4 million.. AEPCO’s application calls for |-

| impact of AEPCO’s proposed wholesale rates on the retail consumer is difficult to estimate

| user’s rates. Based on that assumption, AEPCO estimates a 1.6 percent decrease jn the rates |
| of the customers of its ARMs and a 3 percent increase in the rates of the customers of its

- the final rates approved in this docket may be lower or higher than the rates described above.

.. Copies of the application and proposed tariffs are available at the Cobperative’s offices at
- 1000.South Highway 80, Benson, Arizona and at the Commission’s Docket Control Center

} 218, Tucson, Arizona and on the internet via the Commission website {/www.azcc.gov/)
| using the edocket function. " S B .

» ‘a.m., at the Commission’s offices, Room 222, 400 West Congress, ‘:I‘ucsonf, Arizonay; <. 5o

PUBLIC;N‘OTICE OF ‘HEARING ON THE
- RATE APPLICATION OF '

~ ARIZONA ELECTRIC POWER COOPERATIVE, INC.
DOCKET NO. E-01773A-09-0472 - -

The Arizona Electric Power Cooperative, Inc. (“AEPCO” or ”Cooperative”) serves the
power needs of four Class A all-requirements members (“ARMs”) comprised of Anza Electric
Cooperative, Inc., Trico Electric Power Cooperative, Inc., Duncan Valley Electric Cooperative,

members (“PRMs”) comprised of Mohave County Electric Cooperative, Inc. and Sulphur
SFrings Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. AEPCO also provides power to various other classes
of customers. o . : ) )

On October 1, 2009, AEPCO f1led an application with the Arizona ‘Corpor,Ation Commission |-
(“Commission”) for an overall rate increase of 2.41 percent, a Debt Service Coverage ratiof -

a decrease of 2.83 percent for the ARM rates and a 5.39 percent increase in PRM rates. The

because AEPCO’s members have different retail rate levels and structures. In general, however,
AEPCO estimates that generation rate costs account for approximately 55 percent of the end

PRMs.v :

If you have any questions concerning how the Cooperative’s rate proposal will qffect your.
bill or have other substantive questions about this application, you may contact Geoff
Oldfather at Arizona Electric Power Cooperative, Inc., 1000 South Highway 80, Benson,

Arizona 85602, (520) 586-5465 or by email at goldfather@ssw.coop.

- The Commission’s Utilities Division Staff has not yet made a recommendation regarding
the Cooperative’s rate proposal, and the Commission will determine the appropriate rate
relief to be granted based on the evidence of record in this proceeding. The Commission is
not bound by the proposals made by the Cooperative, Staff, or any intervenors and, therefore,

f the Rate Proposal

at 1200 West Washington, Phoenix, Arizona and its Tucson offices, 400 West Congress, Suite

Public Hearing Information

. The Commission will hold a hearing on this matter beginning August 17, 2016, at 10:00

Public comments will be taken at the beginning of the first day of the hearing. ‘In addition, |
written public comments may be submitted by mailing a letter referencing Docket No. E-

01773A-09-0472 to Arizona Corporation Commission, Consumer Services Section, 1200 West

Washington, Phoenix, AZ 85007, or by email. For a form to use and instructions on how to

e-mail comments to the Commission, go to http:/ /www.azec.gov/divisions/ utilities/forms

/public_comment.pdf. If you require assistance, you may contact the Consumer Services |,
Section at 1-800-222-7000 or (520) 628-6550. o e




The law provides for an open public hearlng at which, under appmpnate arcumstances,
interested parties may intervene. Any person or entity entitled by law to intervene and having
| a direct and substantial interest in the matter will be perrmtted to intervene If you wish to
| intervene, you must file an original and 13 copies of a written motion 1o mter‘venemiﬁr the 1.
‘| Commission ne later than April 15, 2010, and mail a copy of the motion t6 AE ~CO or 1ts

counsel and to all parties of record. Your motion must contain the following: -

1. Your name, address, and telephone number and the name, address and' telephone
number of any party upon whom service of documents is to be made, if not yourself.

2. Ashort statement of your interest in the proceedmg (eg., a member / customer of the'
Cooperative, etc.). r

3. 1A statement certlfymg that you have malled a copy of the motion to intervene to the' { .
: Cooperatrve or its counsel and to all parties of record in the case. .- ’

The granting of motions to intervene shall be govemed by A AC. R14-3—105,te«>éce' t
all motions to intervene must be filed on or before April 15 2010. If representation by cot
is required by Rule 31 of the Rules of the Arizona Supreme Court, intervention will be
conditioned upon the intervenor obtaining coumnsel to represent the intervenor. For information
about requesting intervention, visit the Commission’s website at_httpi{//www
azgc.gov/divisions/ utilities /forms/ interven.pdf. The granting of intervention, among other
things, entitles a party to present sworn evidence at the hearing and to cross-examine other
witnesses. However, failure to intervene- wrll not preclude any interested person or entity |

from appearing at the hearing and providing public ¢ comment on the ggghcatlgn or from
ﬁﬁig written coqg_nents in the record of the case. ‘ v

If you do not mtervene in this proceeding, you. wrll recelve no further notme of the
proceedings in this docket. However, all documents filed in this docket are available
online (usually within 24 hours after docketing). usm%the Commission’s ¢-Docket function, |
which is located in the lower right hand corner of the Commission’s website homepage,
WWW.azcc.gov. RSS feeds arealso avallable usmg the Comnussmn s eDocket funchon -

ADA/Equal Access Information

- The Commission does not discriminate on the basis of dlsablhty in admission to its pubhc
meetings. Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation such as a sign
language interpreter, as well as request, this document in an alternative format, by contacting
the ADA Coordinator Shaylin Bernal, E-mail SABernal@azcc.gov, voice phone number (602)
-542-3931. Requests. should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the
accommodation: :




